Clarifications to Bidder’s Questions:
Langley Wood NNR - Deer stalking contract 2025 to 2030
	1
	Is the quote being supplied and the cull target of 300 dear just for the 2025/26 season?
	The quote being supplied is just for the 2025/26 season, based on the target of 300 deer as described in the RFQ. However, applicants also need to supply anticipated costs for the following 4 years, as listed in the description. These could also be described as “estimates” and should be based on the same target of 300 deer. Actual costs will be agreed each year, after the cull target is agreed but before the annual break clause. 


	2
	Has there been any surveying and/or management plans done on the site to know the estimated number of deer? 

	We have conducted drone surveys across the landscape and the deer density is approximately 35 per km square in this location. Population models and cull targets are based on this data.


	3
	Is there currently a cull target in place?
	Details of the cull target for 2025/26 can be found on page 10 of the RFQ document.

	4
	Has a recent population survey been carried out to inform management decisions?
	Yes, drone surveys have been carried out for the last 3 years.

	5
	Is the £50,000 figure a total amount for the full five-year period, or is it an annual payment?
	Neither. It’s the estimated maximum value of the contract annually, not the value of the contract. Applicants must supply a quote for 2025/26 and estimated annual costs for the following 4 years. Please see page 9 of the RFQ document.

	6
	Are there any penalties, fines, or consequences outlined in the contract if cull targets or other obligations are not met?
	All terms and requirements are outlined in the RFQ document.



